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DATE: October 20, 2016

TO: Halls Middle 4-H'ers

FROM: Sharon Ann Davis, 4-H Agent /ooy
RE: 4-H at Halls Middle School

It's almost 4-H time at Halls Middle! 4-H gets even better in middle school with lots more
opportunities and activities. We hope you will join us on following dates from 7:45 AM
until 8:20 AM in Mrs. Fugate's room.

October 25
November 22
December 20
January 17
February 21
March 21
April 18
4-H is free fo join and each month has a theme we will follow. The first meeting we will

talk about the 4-H poster contest. The winning poster gets put on a billboard this year
thanks to Lamar Advertising and the Knox Farmers Co-Opl!

You must arrange your own transportation to get to school early.

If you or your parents or guardians have any questions, call me at the number above or e-
mail me at sadavis@utk.edu.

c Jessica Smith, Principal
Judy Fugate, Halls Middle Teacher

Programs in agriculture and natural resources, 4-H youth development, family and consumer sciences, and resource development.
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